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The Doctors
The Health Center honors Walter 
E. Lauderdale, M.D., and his son 
Walter E. Lauderdale, Jr., whose 
combined service to the college as 
members of the board of visitors ex­
tends from 1871-1934, a total of 63 
years of continuous family service.

DR. LAUDERDALE, SR., was bom in 
Cambridge, N. Y., April 16, 1806 and 
graduated from UrdonCgUgce, 1824 
and from Geneva JV êalcal College,
1827. He established practice of medi­
cine in Sparta, Livingston County, in
1828. Licensed by Livingston County 
Medical Society, 1828, he opened 
practice in Geneseo in 1837; remain­
ed in Geneseo the rest of his life. He 
was health Physician, Village of Gen­
eseo, several years; a member of 
original Board of Visitors of Geneseo 
State Normal School, Supervisor,

Lauderdale
Town of Geneseo, and President, V il­
lage of Geneseo.
DR. LAUDERDALE, JR., was bom 
in Geneseo March 18, 1850, and was 
educated in Geneseo schools - Cobble­
stone District School and Temple Hill 
Academy. He received the Degree of 
M. D., Columbia University in 1874. 
He worked in hospitals in New York 
City before returning to Geneseo, 
joining his father in practice of medi­
cine. His medical career in Geneseo 
covered over half a century. 
Like his father, he was prominent 
in civic, social and religious affairs: 
trustee, Village of Geneseo; presi­
dent, Village of Geneseo; Active mem­
ber of Livingston County Health Ser­
vice; served as its president. He was 
a member of the Board of Visitors of 
Geneseo State Normal School from 
1894 until death in 1933.
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W E. LAUDERDALE, 1824, o f  Cam bridge, N . I . ,  was a: member o f  the Philom athean S o c ie ty ,  
Philom athean Catalogue 1830 (D ie d : 1893)
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* The Hoc tors Lauderdale
The Health Center honors Walter 
E. Lauderdale, M.D., and his son 
Walter E. Lauderdale, Jr., whose 
combined service to the college as 
members of the board of visitors ex­
tends from 1871-1934, a total of 63 
years of continuous family service.

DR. LAUDERDALE, SR., was born in 
Cambridge, N. Y., April 16, 1806 and 
graduated from Union College, 1824 
and from Geneva Medical College,
1827. He established practice of medi­
cine in Sparta, Livingston County, in
1828. Licensed by Livingston County 
Medical Society, 1828, he opened 
practice in Geneseo in 1837; remain­
ed in Geneseo the rest of his life. He 
was health Physician, Village of Gen­
eseo, several years; a member of 
original Board of Visitors of Geneseo 
State Normal School, Supervisor,

Town of Geneseo, and President, V il­
lage of Geneseo.
DR. LAUDERDALE, JR., was bom 
in Geneseo March 18, 1850, and was 
educated in Geneseo schools - Cobble­
stone District School and Temple Hill 
Academy. He received the Degree of 
M. D., Columbia University in 1874. 
He worked in hospitals in New York 
City before returning to Geneseo, 
joining his father in practice of medi­
cine. His medical career in Geneseo 
covered over half a century. 
Like his father, he was prominent 
in civic, social and religious affairs: 
trustee, Village of Geneseo; presi­
dent, Village of Geneseo; Active mem­
ber of Livingston County Health Ser­
vice; served as its president. He was 
a member of the Board of Visitors of 
Geneseo State Normal School from 
1894 until death in 1933.1894 until death in 1933. ,
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